MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN MIB - 065

TO: Distribution

FROM: David M. Jordan

DATE: February 19, 1974
SUBJECT: Installation of BOS 1,33

The BOS system 1.33 was updated at 12:00 Moon on Monday,
February 18, 1974, This system included the changes reauired to
run the DSU=-191 disks, a fix for the blast command, and fixes for

the handling of ARDS-1lke terminals by the DataNet 355.
l. System Change log

Chng MCR Change

0009 233 Modified BOS for the NDSU-191 disk system.

0010 185 Modifled blast to walt for completion of /0 to

attached terminals.

0011 334 Modified the DataNet 355 core Image to flx several bugs

in the handling of ARDS-1lke terrinals.
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11, Segment Change Log

sSegment Name Change # Segment Name Change #
apnd.alm #* R 0009 label.alm * R 0009
blast.alm R 0010 1d355.alm =* R 0009
boot.alm =* R 0009 loaddm.alm R 0009
config.alm * R 0009 ntape.alm * R 0009
core.alm * R 0009 patch.alm # R 0009
d355.bulil1d355 « R 0011 print.alm » R 0009
die.alm * R 0009 ptpkg.alm » R 0009
dmp355.alm * R 0009 restor.alm * R 0009
dump.alm * R 0009 runcom.alm » R 0009
fd355.alm = R 0009 save.alm » R 0009
fdump.alm #* R 0009 setup.alm = R 0009
ghsa.map355 R 0011 taped.alm * R 0009
gicm.map355 P 0011 test.alm * R 0009
if.alm » R 0009 utlil.alm R 0009
Include Flles

argmul.incl.alm R 0009 cvadd.incl.alm R 0009
bosequ.incl.alm R 0009 rwdlsk.lincl.alm R 0009

* No source change, just reassembled.

I1l. Header Change Log

There were no changes to the BOS header.



